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Home Performance with ENERGY STAR®
Residential Performance Evaluation For:

Burke O’Neal
421 Cantwell Ct
Madison, WI 53703

Diagnostic Testing
Inspection and
Evaluationn of Your
Homes Performance

MILVWAUKEE OFFICE MADISON OFFICE
8831 W. Greenfield Ave,, Ste. B 402 Lake Street

West Allls, VWY1 33214

Mt Horeb,WI 53572

(414) 431-2174 (866) 331-8659 ' (608) 437-1136
Fax {(4i4) 481-1675 www.homeperformancetesting.net - Fax: (608} 437-1135
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Rankin, Katherine

From: Burke O'Neal [burke@ftullspectrumsolar.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2007 2:51 PM

To: Rankin, Katherine

Subject: Solar photovoltaic instaltation at 421 Cantwelt Court

Hi Kitty,

Attached are Solar Pathfinder readings and analysis from the Solar Pathfinder Assistant software. This
shows locating the modules on the house will produce about 25% more power than locating modules on
the garage. I didn't run the analysis for the backyard, but it would be much worse in terms of shading.

The garage would require significant rebuilding before we could install solar modules onit. A garage
installation would require trenching through the back yard and longer wire runs to the house service
entrance, which is towards the front of the house. From the house roof to the basement service entrance
location, there is an easy indoor wire run through a plumbing chase.

I have selected modules with a black frame and encapsulate so they have a nice, uniform skylight
appearance and I am installing them parallel to the roof line with a low profile. T am removing an
existing utility mast head, satellite dish and associated wire.

Sincerely,

Burke O'Neal

421 Cantwell Court
Madison, Wl 53703
(608) 217-8774

12/26/2007
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© Azimuth/Altitude Data

Repoit generated by SolarPathfinder Assistant Version 2.0.4.0

Page: 212

Azimuth | Alti

R 111
GO{EMNE) -~ 4.5
65 | ‘8.5
F 5.5
75 5.0
ac 5.0
85 4.5,
90 (E) 4.5
45 .- E
Notes: - [Mone]

tude {degrees) where Nerth = ¢ ;l'agrees

> S :
3.0
0.0
4.5

1007
ws

S I
it ':
1207ESE) -

40

13558 3.

20

House
Solar Site Analysis Report
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Solar Site Analysis Report
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Solar Site Analysis Report
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